From: Thorpe, Hazel

Sent: 08 October 2018 13:55
To: Burnett, Chris

Subject: Reresby Amsod.

Hi Chris,

Please be advised we have received 3 noise complaints regarding this pub from
late night entertainment from nearby residents.
We have also received 4 complaints reading rubbish to the rear yard.

| do have certain concerns regarding the extension of hours for the purposes of
playing recorded music and live music. They are proposing to extend the hours
in the week Monday — Friday until 24:00hrs and at the weekend Friday and
Saturday until 01:00hrs. This public house is surrounded by domestic

premises. One would envisage noise complaints from surrounding residents if
the noise from amplified music wasn’t controlled within these late times, in
order not to cause a noise nuisance to surrounding residents.

It is my proposal that they revise their proposed variation for the purposes of
playing recorded music and live music in the midweek. Monday — Friday and
Sunday until 23:00hrs and Friday and Saturday evening until the hours if

24:00hrs. in order prevent excessive noise nuisance to surrounding residents.

Thanks Hazel

Hazel Guilliam BSc (Hons) CIEH

Assistant Principal

Environmental Health Officer

Community Protection Unit

Community Safety and Street Scene

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council’‘Building Sustainable
Neighbourhoods’

A place to live, where people have choice, quality & aspiration.

Tel: 01709 255024

Fax: 01709 823147

Email: hazel.thorpe@rotherham.gov.uk

Letter: Community Protection Unit, Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham,
S60 1QY
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